# GARDNER LAKE AUTHORITY

270 Hartford Road Salem, CT 06240

Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2022 Salem Town Hall

The meeting was called to order at 7:12 p.m. by Henry Granger, Chair

## <u>Attendees</u>

Bozrah:	Henry Granger, Scott Soderberg
Montville:	Bill Wrobel, Kate Johnson, Mike Magliano
Salem:	Chris Rios, Tony Lasaracina, Jim Miller

Guests: State Representative Holly Cheeseman, Barbara Magliano

A quorum was noted.

# <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes of the July 14, 2022 meeting were presented for approval. Bill Wrobel made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by Tony Lasaracina. The motion passed unanimously.

# **Attachments**

- Treasurer's Report from 6/18/2022 to 7/15/2022.
- Client Monitoring Field Data Sheets, dated 6/21/22 and 7/29/22.

# Correspondence & Communication

- Client Monitoring Field Data Sheet: Dated 6/21/22 (the follow-up readings from 6/15/2022).
- Client Monitoring Field Data Sheet: Dated 7/29/22.
- **Drawdown Request Letter**: Submitted to Michael Lambert, DEEP, on 8/10/22, signed by GLA Chair and the three chief town officials requesting the following dates for the 2022-2023 Gardner Lake drawdown: October 15, 2022: opening the dam gate; December 1, 2022: reaching full drawdown of 3-4 feet; March 1, 2023: closing of the dam gate. GLA's financial obligation will end upon reaching the full lake height (equal to the level of the northern/older spillway).
- **Boating Patrol Report**: Dated 5/15/22 thru 8/1/22, submitted by Major Brian Newman, DEEP EnCon. There were approximately 22 issues addressed on the water and approximately 34 boating issues addressed from shore. Sunday is the busiest day for EnCon officers, with Saturdays second for calls.
- **Cyanobacteria Kit from The Last Green Valley**: The kit, as reported at the July meeting, was passed along to Scott who does Gardner Lake's volunteer monitoring.
- **Bozrah Payment**: In the amount of \$2,675.
- Montville Payment: In the amount of \$8,025. Kate will confirm coverage period with Montville.
- **Salem Payment**: In the amount of \$8,000. Salem's payment is approximately 50% of the requested amount for the 2022 GLA budget.

# Treasurer's Report

Scott presented the August Treasurer's Report (June 18, 2022 to July 15, 2022) for approval. Bill Wrobel made a motion to approve the report as presented; seconded by Kate Johnson. The motion passed unanimously.

## Committee Business

- Law Enforcement Patrol: Patrol Report from 5/15-8/1 was reviewed above.
- Water Quality Sampling: Scott reported that on 7/29/22 readings were typical for this time of year. With lower water levels, good light is penetrating which produces more oxygen. Dr. Kortmann's office has installed the data logger (Mini Dot) which gives real time readings from the deep hole by the island. There was discussion about increased vegetation, including invasives, this year. Pond lilies have been noted in the southern and southwestern end of the lake.
- Dam & Drawdown Updates: Kate will contact Mike Lambert next week regarding the 2022-2023 drawdown request in order to confirm the importance of following the identified drawdown schedule. After speaking with Mike, Kate will provide an update to Rep. Holly Cheeseman.

### Old Business - None.

#### New Business

• **Cell Service**: Chris talked about the poor cell coverage on and around the lake and the importance of being able to reach 911. The question arose if cell coverage can be mandated.

### Public Comment - None.

#### Next Meeting Date

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, September 8, 2022 at the Bozrah Senior Center, beginning at 7:00 pm.

## **Adjournment**

Mike Magliano made a motion to adjourn at 8:02 pm; seconded by Chris Rios. The motion passed unanimously.

#### Respectfully submitted,

Kate Johnson

Kate Johnson, Secretary